THIS IS AN INFORMATION PAPER:
TO: 

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:  
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: 

 April 17, 2025
SUBJECT:
Cell Tower CHHS
DISCUSSION:

Hi John,

 

Thanks for speaking with me earlier today regarding our client’s interest in property owned by the School District for a cell tower site.

 

Below is a proposal that outlines what our client is looking for as well as a map showing the potential location. We represent TowerCo. Based on a radiofrequency study, this area has been identified as needing new or improved coverage that could be addressed by a new cell tower. 
 
The next step will be for us to visit the property to take photos and further assess the viability of the site for a tower. Please let me know if the board is interested and we can discuss the next steps.
 
General overview of TowerCo’s proposal: 
· Easement Agreement: TowerCo will pay a lump sum of $90,000 in exchange for a 99-year easement for a cell tower site. The easement figure is based on market average for nearby towers, land values for comparable properties, and projected revenue from the tower. 

· Footprint: 7,200 sq ft of ground space (approximately 80’x90’), along with an access and utility easement. The 7,000 sq ft site area would be fenced in, with the tower at the center, surrounded by cabinets containing accessory and radio equipment. We can be flexible on sizing and placement and the goal would be to place the tower in a location where it minimally interferes with the use of the property. 

· Tower design: Most likely a monopole cell tower of around 125 ft in height. There would be no guyed wires. A monopole is just one single solid metal cylindrical pole with the antennas at the top. Height and tower design will be dictated by engineering needs and zoning approval. 

· TowerCo will carry all insurance liability and all maintenance and upkeep of the site is TowerCo’s responsibility. 

 
Map showing potential example site location (we are flexible on placement and this is just an example layout):
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